From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 7:31 PM PT

To: United States high school history teacher

Subject: DE BEERS - FACT FINDING MISSION = RE: Big Oak 2

Dear Sir,

A student in your history class mentioned that he recently learned about the Anglo
Boer War of 1899-1902.

I was born and raised in South Africa for 1 week shy of 21 years, immigrating to
the U.S. in March 1978, the very year that Hollywood blockbuster author Edward
Jay Epstein first wrote the most fascinating non-fiction novel, The Diamond
Invention; today only available on the internet and for also “good reason”
Hollywood-Madison Avenue have yet to produce an epic docudrama movie and in so
doing, “bite the hand that feeds them”; not to mention DeBeers-Hollywood’s
“sanctioning” of the movie Blood Diamonds, yet another “smokescreen”.

De Beers featured very prominently in the American financed Anglo Boer-Farmer
year although given how well De Beers is in the “art of deception” there are few
alive today who know as much as I do about their strategies and tactics many of
which this “mafia of mafia” first picked up when very nearly defeated by the
Afrikaner Boers-Farmers who were led by guerrilla warfare pioneer, Jan Smuts,
Cecil Rhodes, the founder of De Beers, former right hand person who later went on
to become not only Field Marshall Jan Smuts, the only signatory to the peace
treaties of both World Oil War I and II, but second-in-command to Churchill and
therefore intimately familiar with the fact that De Beers, who play all sides to every
conflict following their victories both in the Anglo Boer War as well as in the De
Beers-American financed and American lead 8 Allied Nations invasion of China in
1900, had infiltrated the highest offices of the British War Ministry well before the
outbreak of hostilities in WOW II which most historians would agree was a
continuation of WOW 1.

Click on hyperlink below taking you to Chapter 9, of The Diamond Invention,
DIAMONDS FOR HITLER, subtitle, The Secret War Report of the OSS/CIA.

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap9.htm

My thinking is that the “colorful” email I sent earlier today to a gentleman who
works for De Beers’ highly profitable “non-profit” institution, the Gemological
Institute of America, would provide you with a certain “insight” that might have you
wanting to learn either a little more about all that I know and how I know it or
deciding instead to “lie low”.

Bear in mind that I am expecting you to have drawn the “connecting dots” between
American bankers led by J. P. Morgan and Co. financing De Beers at the turn of the
last century and these same American bankers, one and the same as De Beers,



financing the De Beers led Anglo-American Boer-Farmer War of 1899-1902 and the
American led De Beers 8 Allied Nations invasion of China in 1900.

Not to mention, although I never “signed up” with an Israeli Special Forces unit or
for that matter the Mossad, Israel’s most “wired” and deadly intelligence institute, I
am very much Israeli Special Forces trained in all of their “disciplines” including how
to “fade in and out of the land-seascape” when “in enemy lines”, my decision prior
to leaving high school in South Africa, to “go it alone” knowing how systemically
corrupt were all government agencies, “"The Fish Rots From The Head Down”, did
not do anything to diminish my “credibility”; on the contrary, with each “tick of the
clock” my credibility has been significantly enhanced starting with the fact that I
was able to figure out simply by being curious and asking simple but logical
questions of very senior Israeli Military Intelligence officials, all extraordinarily close
to David Ben Gurion, the first Prime Minister of Israel who in December of 1949
established the Mossad who reported directly to him until his death on December
1%, 1973, some 13 months to the day after I met with him for the very first time
when age 15, on Kibbutz Sde Boker in the Negev Desert, Israel; bearing in mind
that of course my “stature”, some 3 and 2 half inches shy of 6 feet when I was at
my tallest, started on a very “solid footing” given both my physical and mental
abilities, not in any way, shape or form “weakened” by my immediate family’s very
close ties to the founding fathers as well as mothers of the State of Israel beginning
with my great maternal grandmother coming from the same tiny village in Poland
as David Ben Gurion, the head of Jewish Underground movement prior to the
establishment of the State of Israel.

To mention little of my “attention to detail” and at the same time never, not once
losing sight of the “big picture” has me today in a rather “pivotal position” to force
the hand of those crooks throughout the world and at all levels of the socio-
economic ladder-pyramid who so transparently choose not to “bite the hand that
feeds them” simply because they are hypocrites, unwilling to give up their easy
lifetimes “without a fight” and you would know how very hard it is getting even to
get underprivileged to join today’s economic military draft given how our very poor
compensated service people are taking quite a beating and yet to go up against a
very well trained military such as China with extraordinarily close ties to Israel who
the western powers never thought would last more than a few hours in Israel’s War
of Independence, again a subject matter I happen to be know better than most
educated under the Bell Shaped Curve educational system where the most average
“rise to the top”.



L Tany ; Pleying §ighhing  as
To mention in passing I have painstakingly, methodically, and ever so patiently
gone about “highlighting” on The Internet each and every person who “crosses my
path” allowing them ample opportunity to not only “defend” themselves but to “feel
free” in questioning me as well as my motives to the Nth Degree.

Consequently, you wouldn’t be surprised that folks like those highly trained
intelligence officers at the Office for the Israeli Department of Defense Attache at
the Israeli Embassy in Washington DC have “seen fit” to “lend credibility” to my
“findings” when “acknowledging” that they yet to receive an email from me which
was in response to a very “clear and short” request on their part that I repeat my
question about a most important and easy to understand Israeli Military Intelligence
report which I am alone in broadcasting over the Internet and which reads:

Immediately following the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Al Quaida
will launch a series of attacks on the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait and
Saudi Arabia that in the next instant will paralyze the United States
Economy.



You can read more about the “back and forth” between myself and the most senior
members of Israeli Military intelligence as well as other “interesting stuff” on my
one website, www.just3ants.com

We are currently planning on me putting on my first seminar-workshop to be
webcast this coming Wednesday which I encourage you to attend.

Suffice to say, that although I grew up in South Africa I knew from a very early
age, that it was in fact the United States of America’s government that were in
control of South Africa sitting atop the world’s richest mineral resources beginning
in earnest in 1902, the year Ernest Oppenheimer arrived in South Africa and took
over from Cecil Rhodes as the head of De Beers when Rhodes died at age 49 which
is was some 5 odd years younger than the American Charles Engelhard Jr. the son
of “"The Platinum King” who founded Engelhard Minerals and Chemicals
headquartered in Newark, New Jersey, died and was buried on March 2" 1971 at
St. Mary’s Abby church, Morris Town, two words, New Jersey; Engelhard’s funeral
drawing the likes of Senator Ted Kennedy, former President Johnson and Vice
President Humphrey.

The hyperlink below takes you to an article detailing the very private life of Charles
Engelhard Jr. who made it his business to entertain his most important guests at
his private Camp Chaleur retreat in Quebec, Canada.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/The%20Atlantic%20Salmon%20Federation.htm

Not to mention that his one famous guest, John F. Kennedy would later meet with
Engelhard’s Anglo South African partner Harry Oppenheimer at the Carlyle Hotel
located on the upper east end of New York City just prior to President elect JFK
being sworn in as President, a fact of life both Engelhard and Oppenheimer knew
would be well chronicled by all 3 Branches of the US Government including the
Justice Department who under the Freedom of Information Act made available to
the public in the mid 1970s such an extraordinary meeting between the future
Commander In Chief of all US Armed Forces who is also sworn to “uphold the law”
and the co-head of the mafia of mafia, De Beers Anglo American Cartel, the cartel
of cartels, the special interest of special interest groups who know better than “to

nr

take ‘No’ for an answer’”.

To mention little of Engelhard very much alive between JFK winning the rigged

1960 Presidential election and this bought and paid for President being sworn in as
President in January 1961 although that is not the impression you get reading
Epstein’s, The Diamond Invention all geared to make the reader feel “hopeless”,
that De Beers are so omnipotent that just a New York diamond dealer could
“arrange” such a very important meeting, again in “full view” of folks like the Secret
Service also mandated to protect the US Dollar from counterfeiters and there is no
greater counterfeiter than De Beers.



Click on hyperlink below taking you to Chapter 18, of The Diamond Invention, THE
AMERICAN CONSPIRACY.

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap18.htm

With all that said, do not feel the need to respond and nor do you have to worry
about me putting you “on the spot” given how it is my understanding that you are
doing your best to educate these young and impressionable kids to at least
question who controls the curriculum apart from those who win very bloody
genocidal wars.

On the other hand you might decide that despite the need to “have to play the
game” you have very little to lose and much to gain by contributing towards the
sharing of this very important knowledge that for reasons that are obvious have
never, not once been taught.

Once you get your “arms around” elected and non-elected government officials
going along with the deceptiveness of De Beers so you will understand in the very
next instant why it is that neither De Beers’ governments or their media make
mention of me, someone who again didn’t get off a boat just yesterday and who
they thought had disappeared permanently in to the “wood work” after they very
nearly managed in 1980 to kill me by poisoning my liver.

Today, apart from an “Act of God” in support of this most devious and heartless
institution who have destroyed much more than lives for nothing can make up for
the time lost to now some 3 generations having been taught so much utter
nonsense in the course of the past going on 11 odd decades, there is very little De
Beers can do at this point apart from watching me rip them apart at the seams.

More importantly, I am smart enough to know that it is impossible for an
omnipotent power to be on the side of the DAAC who interfere with the light, and
increasingly less so as Knowledge-Information-Light travels at Light-G-d-speed.
And so far am I am “living proof” of that.

Sincerely yours,

Gary S. Gevisser



From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 1:44 PM

To: Doug

Subject: FACT FINDING MISSION = RE: Big Oak 2

Hi Doug,




Take a look at the following hyperlinks that take you to “sum” [sic] of my more
recent heavily broadcasted communiqués.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20atucker-moviestar.pdf

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%?20-%20atucker-helmet.pdf

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%?20-%20china-look.pdf

The first, as you will no doubt tell, has me “borrowing” a lot of your “insight and
analysis” while not necessarily agreeing with all of your conclusions beginning with,

“Westerners are more sophisticated and wary because they've grown up with
the messages and can often wade through the exaggerations, manipulations
and outright lies to find whatever truth might be there. The Chinese just
accept and follow.”

I was raised by an Anglicized Jewish mother who was some 50 years ahead of her
time and only in her twenties began to learn about the genius wisdoms of Judaism
which didn’t prevent my mother, Zena Gevisser, from impressing upon me, her
youngest of 4, all her children born before she was 29, not to mention my wise
beyond her years mother born in 1929, the year of the stock market crash, so very
important a milestone in the filthy, so very deceptive rich beginning in earnest to
trickle down the cost of getting richer on to the backs of the poor who are not
stupid just misinformed, that “"The Chinese never sleep”.






These days I take those “teachings” a little further,
“The Chinese only sleep when having sex”.
The Chinese never “fall asleep at the wheel”.

The Chinese ate President Bill “Cecil-Rhodes-DeBeers-Scholar lawyer” Clinton for
breakfast, lunch and dinner as this easily impressed, easily distracted moron of a
President with an out-of-control temper, out-of-control libido the result of being so
very poorly raised in an-out-of control household including an out of control
alcoholic step-father, chose to be surrounded by politicians, priests, teachers and
professors and of course all of his admirers including his moron of wife making all
sorts of excuses for this “Leader of the Free World” having “sold out” to the Chinese
who “only sleep when having sex” what little remained of the US manufacturing
base that still has most of us idiot US Americans saying the most stupid things such
as "I only buy American. I prefer to spend my hard earned monies here in the
United States of America rather than go and support 3™ world dictators in whose
lawless countries I could find myself stabbed, killed even worse yet thrown in jail
without any of my Constitutional Rights” all the while forgetful that most of the
goods and services that this so idiotically “patriotic” American consumes is all
imported from our “lawless” regimes.

How “uninvolved” really are US Americans when it comes to caring about others we
imprison and enslave in the rest of world?

All we need look is no further than the way each one of us treats our immediate
family members who are the first we “use and abuse” before then “branching out”
and screwing everyone else, “left, right and center” in order to get what we “want”.

Doug, remember I was raised for 21 years shy of one week in the United States of
America’s most brutally repressive South African Apartheid Regime who for some
45 odd years “behaved” themselves so very well toward the 3 Branches of the
United States Government who created all sorts of “smokescreens” in the rest of
the world beginning with our Foreign Policy of "Regime Change”, coming up with
nonsense verbiage such as “In support of our south east Asia policy” all the while
the US Government granted the most extraordinary brute force military protection
to the Apartheid Regime who again did exactly as they were told and after
enslaving the majority Black South African population then shipped out “free of
charge” all of South Africa’s harvested gold and other precious mineral resources
such as Platinum and uranium destination where else you think apart from the
offshore safety deposit boxes of elected and non-elected US Government officials?

US Americans are in fact not only the dumbest and most gullible of the peoples of
the world we cannot even figure out what it means when a Monopolist such De
Beers is allowed for a single moment to price fix their diamond currency at always
more than a barrel of oil.



US Americans lack the curiosity to even think the next so very easy logical thought
taught so well in the essence of Quantum Mechanics, that which goes forward must
also “work in reverse”.

Price Fixing of a strategic commodity like industrial diamonds allows the price fixer
then to use such price fixed currency to buy in the very next instant with or without
physically using their currency that is never inventoried the next currency, the next
commodity, the next private as well as public corporation, the next best dressed or
undressed hooker, the best and freshest fresh catch of the day, the best plumber to
screw up a competitor’s household plumbing and if that doesn’t force their business
to collapse in the same instant then to try first faster acting poisons and then
slower acting ones on their offspring if they don’t get quick enough the “agenda” of
the De Beers-Anglo American [DAAC] cartel, “Take the money or open up a taco
stand”, all at the same time buying elected and non-elected government officials
who know better than to bite the hand that feeds them and question themselves at
least not publicly,

“"Why exactly do we allow De Beers the monopolist of monopolists, the cartel
of cartels one free pass after the next to be the allocator of the world’s
precious an limited resources, apart from it prevents us succulents and those
sucking up to us not to have to break a sweat when working for a living?”

I am about to head out the door with Marie for lunch in La Jolla.

Should you like to join us for sunset at our studio cliff house in Del Mar, either
email me back promptly or call me on my cell phone, 1-858-SEL-NEXT [6398].

You do remember me mentioning that not only have I also met and broken bread
many times with Martin Rapaport of the Rapaport Report which deranged US
Americans never think it important to ask any member of the 3 Branches of the US
government including the Justice Department, never to forget our moron-corrupt-
moron parents, teachers, clerics and professors, why first of all the Rapaport Report
has no competitors let alone what makes Martin Rapaport so very omnipotent with
De Beers’ “price sheet” in total violation of our sacrosanct Anti-Trust/Anti-Price
Fixing laws, but back in 1980 I worked for Codiam Inc., De Beers’ principal gem
quality price fixing operation on US soil when on occasion I would meet Martin
Rapaport just as he was arriving at the entrance to the building and while waiting
for the elevator ask eventually enough questions that really bothered Mr. Rapaport
but only after I had collected irrefutable “smoking gun proof” that he was a stooge,
worse yet had like the rest of his Black Hatters absolutely no scruples, all the while
quick to use Yiddish when consummating yet another diamond-money laundering
trade; not to mention that of course Rapaport and his colleagues including those
such as the principals of Codiam Inc. who butter his bread are mostly in the
business of “intelligence gathering”, the trading of diamonds serving simply as a
front.

De Beers are the masters of deception beginning with how well they disguise their
presence.



You wouldn’t be able to “tell from Adam” whether a Wall Street executive has ties
to the Black Hatters who are not in the least bit Jewish despite their protestations.

Most of the Gentile world are not even aware that the overwhelming majority of
Hasidic-ultra orthodox Jewish-Black Hatters are vehemently opposed to the State of
Israel.

Most of the Gentile world believed that the top officials of De Beers as well as Anglo
American Corporation are Jewish when again nothing can be further from the truth.

All of the DAAC'’s kingpins from the very start have been buried in churches whose
officials support the doctrine "By Divine right we rule”.

Have you yet read Chapter 18, THE AMERICAN CONSPIRACY?

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap18.htm

This hyperlink below answers your question about where we went in China in the
summer of 2006 on our one of a kind 24 day fact finding mission.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/TCG-deception.htm

Gary

From: Doug

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 2:46 PM
To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: Big Oak 2

Hi Gary,
>the Indian creek trail

I'm close to 100 percent positive that if you turn left (west) on that trail it quickly becomes a dirt road.
There's a gate a short distance ahead that you either have to skirt or climb. It might be the division
between CNF and Cuyamaca SP land. I'm guessing. After some distance, the road reverts to being a trail
and leans off to the right. Eventually, you come to a large meadow on the left of the trail. At the west end
of that meadow, the trail makes a T intersection with the Harvey Moore Trail. Granite Spring and the
huge oak are less than a mile, I'd guess, to the left.

Do you have a CNF map? They're available at district offices. I think I bought mine at the Rancho
Bernardo office.

> GPS system, would you have a recommendation?



I'm not up to date on that kind of things but I know two guys who probably are. One has a GPS device
that plugs into his cigarette lighter. I suppose it's battery powered and portable away from the car. He said
it cost about $300. (See below in blue.)

>kidney stone

I had one decades ago that, luckily, passed on its own. It was unbelievably painful, so I sympathize. At
the time, somebody compared it to labor and childbirth.

> Moreover, I was quite taken by the information you shared with us on Saturday
about that “news item” you recently came across that talked to how rapid is the
Chinese ancient “jade” culture being supplanted by diamonds and the resulting
“fallout” including Chinese people now into not only lightening their skins but
stretching their bones to make them taller like US Americans.

> would appreciate it if you could send me any material you have on this subject.

I heard the story about Chinese people wanting to look Western on NPR's Morning Edition. It seems it
might have been part of this series:

http://www.npr.org/programs/morning/features/2004/aug/china_road/

But I read the synopses for each installment and found no reference to cosmetic surgery, leg lengthening,
etc. Isearched the NPR site for "China" but found nothing that sounds like the
looking-Western story.

I recently read an excellent book by Robyn Meredith called "The Elephant and the Dragon." It's about the
meteoric rise of the Indian and Chinese economies. The author was with the NY Times, is now with
Forbes magazine and lives in Hong Kong.

She goes into great and very interesting detail that documents and underscores my impressions.

> I also liked your description of the fast pace in China which you compared to
building the Las Vegas strip overnight. Can you repeat your exact verbiage.

I think I said something like, "They're transforming a 5,000-year-old agrarian economy into the Las
Vegas strip overnight." That's a bit fanciful, but it's basically what's going on there. Does that view agree
with your experience?

Iread a lot of jewelry-oriented magazines and Web sites without taking notes, and then I often can't
remember where I read or heard what. I then convey what sometimes might be a fuzzy impression orally.
If I have to write about it for publication, then I research and document in great detail so I'm not just
transferring my impressions.

I remember reading/hearing that a lot of Chinese people are super gullible, so they're easy marks for
advertising/marketing messages. Westerners are more sophisticated and wary because they've grown up
with the messages and can often wade through the exaggerations, manipulations and outright lies to find
whatever truth might be there. The Chinese just accept and follow. I heard or read about a female ad exec
with an American agency in China saying how easy it was to manipulate Chinese minds. She was almost
embarrassed by it, I mean, she felt guiltly because the targets were virtually defenseless.



I think it was Robyn Meredith who cited De Beers' advertising in China and how hugely successful it's
been in convincing people that buying a diamond engagement and/or wedding ring is a requirement.
Historically, China was a jade place. Today, it is or is rapidly becoming a diamond and colored stones
(like ruby, sapphire, emerald) place. Older people might be into jade, but young people are into diamonds,
colored stones and jewelry metals.

> Most of all I liked your “attention to detail” in describing below how to reach the
giant oak that has me thinking more of ways you and I could possibly work
together in the future.

I'm almost obsessive about detail. I like the detective work of research, finding what I'm seeking, and
separating truth from fiction. I have to be personally interested in the topic though. I spent nine years
researching and writing an historical novel that nobody wants to publish. I sent it to an historical society
in one of the novel's locales. A board member there read it and thought it was fact. She asked if I had
photos of the characters and where she might find their graves. She inadvertently paid me the highest
compliment possible. One of my goals was to make the book so realistic and authentically detailed

that some readers would ask, "Is this fiction or did it really happen?" I guess I succeeded with at least
one.

> My goal is to complete in the very near future my book, The History of Money
Creation and its Future!, subtitle, A Message For The President and perhaps you
might find the time as well as motivation to be of assistance, especially if we could
work out a financial deal that you would find appealing?

That sounds very interesting, but I'm not sure how I can help. How far along are you with the book?

>BTW, you may not be surprised to hear that there is this diamond company,
Shane Company that recently opened its doors in San Diego and is doing a lot of
radio advertising, now heavily marketing pearls.

This is news, thank you! I'll do some Googling to see what I can find. A photographer and I will be in San
Diego tomorrow to visit and shoot photos at two jewelry stores that sell pearls. I'll research Shane before
we go.

Here's what a friend replied re GPS:

https://buy.garmin.com/shop/shop.do?clD=145

| have the 60CSx which plugs into the 12VDC power port (cig lighters are dead). Works great.
Leave $ room to buy the detail topo maps. Got mine for the whole US for $70 via eBay, bear in
mind you can only store as many maps as the memory card can hold. | think | stuck a 500MB
SC card in it, which held enough maps for SoCal, SoAriz and 1/2 NM.

You mentioned your trip to China. Can you say again where you went and how long you were there?

Take care,

Doug



Looking forward to hearing from you.

Gary

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 11:48 AM
To: D.F

Subject: RE: Big Oak

Doug,

We did the hike to the stone cabin on Sunday morning and continued for about half
an hour which would mean, walking at an average of 2 mph, no more than a mile
further, passed the Indian creek trail and then up to the top of the hill when we
turned around and headed back to our stone home.

Marie and I are planning on being back in the area two weeks from now and
perhaps then we will try locating that giant oak; perhaps it is also time to invest in
a GPS system, would you have a recommendation?

I am still very much recovering from all the very powerful pain medication that I
received for this kidney stone that we now “affectionately” refer to as “Charlie” and
have decided not only because of all the rather horrible side effects to just “mellow
out”.

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

I would appreciate it if you could send me any material you have on this subject.

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

BTW, you may not be surprised to hear that there is this diamond company, Shane
Company that recently opened its doors in San Diego and is doing a lot of radio
advertising, now heavily marketing pearls.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Gary

From: D.F

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2008 10:13 AM
To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: Big Oak

Hi Gary,
Thanks for the note.
Did you hike to the stone cabin on Saturday? Wow, that's a long haul!

The ancient oak is at Granite Spring, which is a rest stop along the Harvey Moore Trail. There's a horse
corral, non-potable water pump and pit-toilet building there.

It's quite a way past the stone house in a, I estimate, west-southwest direction as the crow flies. Generally
north of the stone house, a trail crosses the road. I don't remember its name, but there were markers at the
intersection when I was last there. If you go right, the trail eventually winds up at Sunrise Highway across
from a day-use park called Pioneer Mail. If you go left, the trail eventually T-intersects with the Harvey
Moore Trail at a large, open meadow. If you go left at that intersection, you'll hit Granite Spring and the
huge oak. There are log benches in the shade of the oak's canopy. The oak's trunk is about 25 feet in
circumference a bit up from the ground. I'd guess the distance from the stone house to the oak is about
three or four miles.

Sure, I would like to get together. I work here at GIA 8 to 5, five days a week, even today, MLK Day,
which GIA doesn't recognize as a holiday. That pretty much confines me to weekends for meeting. I often
hike on Saturdays, usually with another person. All this comes down to a Sunday being best for me.
How's that for you?

Best regards,

Doug

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2008 6:34 PM

To: D.F
Subject: Doug hello - my wife Marie and I met you on the trail this past Saturday.



Yesterday we found the stone home that is all boarded up but never found the big oak tree. How much
further is from the stone home or did | have it confused with another trail.

Perhaps, we can get together sometime. | may in fact be in Leucadia/Encinitas tomorrow or Tuesday to
pick up test results after | got a kidney stone last week.

All the best,

Gary



